

# **ALFATIH ABDALLA**

Sr. Software Engineering | AWS Cloud Eng. | DevOps & DevSecOps Eng.

- Riyadh , SA
- +966 53335 7742
- Fabdalla782@gmail.com
- https://github.com/fatihg80
- https://fabdalla.dev
- in linkedin.com/in/alfatihabdalla

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Senior Software Developer professional with 12 years of experience leading projects by acting as architect, developer and programmer analyst. Proficient in supporting project deliverables and maintaining releases Strong leader in guiding support teams and solving complex issues Steadfast in planning and implementing effective development strategies based on industry best practices to accomplish customer targets and promote company loyalty. Expert in diverse programming languages and technologies.

#### **KEY ACTIVITIES**

Analysis / Design / Development / Training / Technical Support/ Technical Consultations/ Software Deployment / Setup and Configure web servers.

#### STRENGTHS & SKILLS

## Full Stack Dev:

- Languages / Frameworks / CMS
- PHP [Laravel] / ReactJs [NextJs]
- Angular / Python / Go / NodeJs
- Joomla / Drupal / WordPress
- XML CSS+ Bootstrap JQuery
- Databases
- MySQL / PostgreSQL / MongoDB
- Amazon Aurora / DynmoDB
- Elastics Search/Redis / Convex
- Miscellaneous
- Software integration solutions
- · Web API integrating
- Unit testing / Issue tracking
- Collaborative team player
- Jira / Scrum / Agile

# DevOps, DevSecOps & AWS Cloud:

- Linux Red Hat / Ubuntu / CentOS
- AWS / WHM / CPanel
- Git / GitHub / Bitbucket
- Bash Script / YAML / Markdown
- Ansible / Jenkins / Prometheus & Garafana / Terraform
- Docker / Kubernetes / Jenkins / GitHub Actions / AWS.

#### **WORK HISTORY**

Senior Software Developer (Full stack) & PM & Devops, 01/2017 - Current Archives, FutureTech Co. Ltd, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

• Operation Project (King Abdulaziz Foundation for Research and

Senior Software Developer (Full stack), 01/2014 - 12/2016 Mawalej Information System Co. Ltd, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Web Developer & Hosting Administrator, 01/2013 - 12/2013 Archives, Qatar Olympic Committee, Al Shamal Club, Doha, Qatar

Web Developer & Hosting Administrator, 01/2012 - 12/2012 Ministry of PP & Infrastructure

Web Developer & Networks Administrator, 01/2010 - 12/2011 Soft magic Co. Ltd, Khartoum, Sudan

#### **EDUCATION**

EL Mashreq University For Science & Technology, Khartoum, 09/2009 **BSc: Software Engineering** 

• Project Graduation in Using software engineering methodologies in "systems development".

# **CERTIFICATIONS &** COURSES

- IT Project Management Methodology.
- Microsoft Project (EPM) 2016.
- Red Hat Certified System Administrator (RHCSA) Admin I
- Red Hat Certified Engineer (RHCE).
- AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner & Solutions Architect Associ. (CLF-C02 + SAA-C03).
- Microsoft Azure Fundamentals AZ-900.
- AWS Cloud Automation Using Python Scripting.
- Bash Scripting Mastery.
- Docker Mastery.
- Kubernetes Mastery
- Terraform Certified Associate
- Git and GitHub Mastery.
- CI/CD Using Jenkins & GitHub Actions.
- Prometheus and Grafana Mastery
- CompTIA Security+ SY0-701

# **LANGUAGES**

# **Arabic:**

# **English:**

Native

Intermediate

Fluent written and spoken Good written and spoken

# ADDITIONAL **INFORMATION**

References: Available upon requested.

### BIO

If you don't give up, you still have a chance. Giving up is the greatest failure! .Jack Ma